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Portlanc
Ma fes. Google's good here Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
aline

14 Hanover St - Permit #2016-01367

thomas blackburn <teb@portland.twcbc.com> Wed, Jun 29, 2016 at 1:26 PM
To: Christina Stacey <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>

Good afternoon Christina

| took most of the morning figuring out the exact green landscaped area all of which are reflected on the 2
attachments

Accordiongly to my calculations there are 3582 sf in the lot which translates to 716.4 sf Calculating all of the green
areas we have 972.45 sf from which will be deducted 35.33 sf for the deck which will be hardscaped and not a deck .

| hope this addresses your questions TEB

Thomas Blackburn

Superintendent of Mechanics Hall

14 Hanover Street

Portland, Maine 04101

Cell 207-232-8134

Fax 207-773-4404
teb@portland.twcbc.com

Maine Charitable Mechanic Association

teb@mainemechanics.org

From: Christina Stacey [mailto:cstacey@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 7:28 AM

To: thomas blackburn <teb@portland.twcbc.com>

Subject: Re: 14 Hanover St - Permit #2016-01367

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

@ 14 hanover building permit application amended plot plan wit.pdf
280K

14 hanover building permit application amended plot plan 2016.pdf
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